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Christ Church, a very fine example of late 19th century Gothic, is located
in Georgetown at the southwest corner of 3lst and O Streets. The second
church on the site, Christ Church replaced an earlier church built in 1818.
The first church, which was too small for the needs of the congregation, was
torn down in 1885; work on the new church was begun in 1885 and completed in
1887.

Christ Church with its tall dominating bell tower, its stone Gothic arches
and lancet windows has been called a miniature cathedral. The one story
structure is constructed of red smooth-face brick laid in common bond.

Christ Church itself is rectangular in shape and measures about 90' x 60'
with the old parish hall (Keith Hall) at the south end measuring about 30' x

60'. To the west of Keith Hall and the altar and transept sections of the
church is an addition for kitchen and offices (1923) and a modern chapel
(1967).

The church contains considerable yellow sandstone used for decorative
accents such as window sills, buttress caps, corner blocks at gable and dors
mer ends, door enframements, the north gable finial and cross, gable copings
for the main church and aisle dormers (though most of this stonework is
covered with a protective sheet of lead), as well as the steps to the door-
ways.

The main facade which faces on O Street contains a large three-story
corner tower with a two level open belfry. It has setback buttresses at its
three exposed corners, and a north-south gable roof covered with slate. In
the north and south gable ends of the tower are circular openings. On its
north side are two levels of windows, a narrow lancet on the second floor and
two square slits on the third., On the east side, the tower has two narrow
lunettes on the first floor. Considerable rebricking around them suggests
that they may be a later addition. On the third floor of the tower are two
narrow slit windows.

The tower doorway in the north face of the tower is the most elaborate in
the church. It consists of a two leaf lancet door with wvertical boarding
and two elaborate scroll hinges (with upper and lower spiral and trefoil end)
per leaf. The splayed jambs of the doorway have three attached columns on
each side with Gothic floral caps. The columns support a three step molded
archivolt forming a pointed enframement over the doorway. The door is
reached by four sandstone steps., The spandrel above the entrance door is
filled with diaper work in red terra cotta matching the brick work. The
squares contain eight-pointed stars.

On the north facade are the three main lancet windows with two buttresses
between each pane. The voussoirs are formed of two brick courses, one
- stretcher and the other header. Above the middle lancet is a small round

is\quite\similar to the tower door, although it is not as tall or elaborate.
5ﬁﬁéwabor has strap hinges similar to the tower door but with only one spiral
gﬁ@e,glngla column at each side supports a molded arch over the doorway. The
d8or/ls reached by five stone steps.

The sanctuary windows on the 3lst Street side consist of three aisle win-
dows (with light green wood mullions) and 12 clerestory windows in groups
of thr&e separated by buttresses. At the transept there is a lancet with
H\
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated Christ Church a Cate-
gory IT Landmark of importance which contributes significantly to the cul-
tural heritage and visual beauty of the District of Columbia. The present
church is a very fine example of late 19th century Gothic. It was designed
by the firm of Cassell and Laws and completed in 1887, Originally founded
in 1817 by a group of prominent Georgetown citizens, this church throughout
the 19th and 20th centuries has served many of Georgetown's businessmen,
merchants and government officials.

Christ Church was founded on November 10, 1817, when a group of prominent
Georgetown citizens met at the home of Thomas Gorcoran 'for the purpose of
organizing a new congregation and devising a plan for building an additional
Protestant Episcopal Church.'" Up until that time St. John's Church was the
only Episcopal Church in Georgetown and it was so crowded that "even gallery
seats rented at high rates." For this reason many of the parishoners of St.
John's met to found the new church. Members of this founding group in-
cluded: Thomas Corcoran, Clement Smith, Francis Scott Key, John S. Haw,
John Myers, Ulysses Ward, James A, Magruder, William Morton, Thomas Hender-
son, and John Pickerell. The services of Reverend Ruel Keith, formerly
assistant pastor of St. John's, were engaged.

Construction began on the church in May of 1818 and the new church was
consecrated on December 30, 1818. When finished, it was the largest
Episcopal Church in the District., In 1835 a "Wren-type" steeple was added
to the building. In 1867, it became necessary to remodel and expand the
church. The need for a larger church became more and more pressing and by
1885 the vestry decided to erect a new structure.

The architectural firm of Cassell and Laws were engaged to design the
brick Gothic building and a construction bid by William C. Morrison for
$38,000 was accepted. The new church, the cornerstone of which was laid on
October 1, 1885, was completed and consecrated June 2, 1887. An electric
carillon was donated to the church in 1959.

(Much of the above is taken from Georgetown Architecture,
bibliography)
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7. Description - Christ Church

two mullions., The door to the south end of the east aisle is identical to the
western front door, except that it has only four steps.

Keith Hall has one large east window composed of two rows of six windows in
the same plain stone mullions and enframement. Each window has 28 panes in
lead. Above this group is a shallow brick relieving arch of two courses of
headers. In the apex of this wall are three tall slit openings with louvers.
The street door on the east end of Keith Hall appears to. be of a later date.
It has brick jambs, a low stone pointed arch and a two leaf door made of ver-
tical boards with chamfered edges. Each leaf has three hinges, roughly cross-
shaped in a sort of rudimentary coping of those on the front doors. There are
four stone steps leading up to the door.

On the south side of Keith Hall are four flat-topped dormers with two twenty-
light rectangular windows each. These are hidden from the outside because of
the proximity of an adjacent wall to the south.

On the west side the fenestration is similar to the east; there are five
aisle windows and 15 clerestory windows. At the west end of the transept and
altar sections are three windows, to the north of the gable center line, with
the same plain stone enframements as the east end of Keith Hall.

There is a gable roof over the main north-south section of the church with
the side aisles covered with sloping shed roofs which rise to the nave walls.
These side aisles have projecting pointed dormers over the lancet windows.

The whole roof is covered with grey rectangular slate., The altar projections
to the south and west transept are gabled with standing seam covering, painted
red. Keith Hall has an east-west gable roof in grey slate.

The interior of the sanctuary is composed of the main north-south nave with
lower side aisles on each side. On the east side the aisle is separated from
the nave by four pointed arches on low heavy columns; at the north end the
fifth bay of this aisle comprises the entrance vestibule below the tower. The
west aisle is separated by five pointed arches on similar columns, with a se-
cond entrance door at the north end in the north wall. Separated from the
nave by a large pointed arch at the south end is a transept section which ex-
tends to the width of the aisles. In the east arm is the organ console and in
the west, organ pipes. Beyond this is the altar (or choir) area separated
from the transept section by a second large pointed arch. This contains, in
the center, the altar with its handsome retable.

The most striking feature inside the church is the series of German stained
glass windows. In the east aisle there are four windows, in the west aisle
five. Another prominent decorative feature is the carving of the capitals in
the nave. These are of robust floral design, all rather similar, In t
transept section and altar area are other decorative features. The
arch and the two aisle arches have floral caps and colonettes. The/.
arches to the transept section are closed by wrought iron leaf ga s/

(Much of the above is taken from Georgetown Architecture, No. 10:
bibliography)
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